



## Application: Clark County Advisory Board to Manage Wildlife

Please be advised that a submitted application is subject to the Nevada Public Records Act, may be provided to the public, and will be circulated as a back-up document for consideration by the Board of County Commissioners for the appointment to the Advisory Board.

Name: John E. Hiatt  
Address of Primary Residence: 8180 Placid Street  
City/State/Zip Code: Las Vegas, NV 89123  
Phone: [REDACTED]  
E-Mail Address: [REDACTED]

Please provide a brief description of your qualifications, experience, or interests which would be considered an asset to this Board:

I have previously served on the Clark County Advisory Board to Manage Wildlife (2014-2020) and would like to be appointed to another term. I have a current Nevada hunting/fishing license. I have served as the conservation chair of Red Rock Audubon Society for many years and also represented wildlife interests on the BLM's Mojave and Southern Great Basin Resource Advisory Council (RAC) from 2001-2010. I am quite familiar with issues facing wildlife in the Nevada and feel that I can make a significant contribution to the Clark County Advisory Board to Manage Wildlife. I also served as a member and chair of the Enterprise Town Advisory Board and am familiar with the rules governing advisory boards and the State's open meeting law. I am also a current volunteer with the Partner's Program of the US Fish and Wildlife Service working on restoring and enhancing wildlife habitat on private land. This program is especially important in Nevada where most of the State's surface water resides on private land.

I have attached a resume with further information: YES  NO

I certify that the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. In addition, I certify that I am a citizen of Nevada and a resident of Clark County, Nevada. **The board vacancy for which this appointment will be made is for a person who is a hunter, trapper, and angler or engaged in ranching or farming in the county. (NRS subsection 501.265(1)).**

Signature John E. Hiatt

Date 10-13-21

## **John E. Hiatt, Ph.D.**

8180 Placid Street  
Las Vegas, NV 89123

### Biographical Information

#### **Education:**

- 1963 A.B., Occidental College, Los Angeles, California  
Major: Chemistry
- 1968 Ph.D., Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut  
Field: Organic Chemistry
- 1968-1970: Postdoctoral Fellow, Department of Chemistry,  
Stanford University, Stanford, California
- 1971-1973: Postdoctoral Trainee in Clinical Chemistry, University  
of California Medical Center, San Francisco, California

#### **Employment:**

- 1973-1976: Clinical Chemist, Valley Clinical Laboratory,  
Palm Desert, California
- 1976-2003: Technical Director, Associated Pathologists Laboratories  
Las Vegas, Nevada
- 2003-2007: Clinical and Forensic Chemist, Quest Diagnostics,  
Las Vegas, Nevada (Quest Diagnostics is successor  
Company to Associated Pathologists Laboratories)
- 2008-present: Independent Consultant in the areas of Clinical and  
Forensic Chemistry

#### **Other Relevant Activities:**

- Independent Consultant: Clinical and Forensic Chemistry
- Member and/or Chair, Enterprise Town Advisory Board, Clark County,  
Nevada, 1978- 2008.
- Member, Citizen's Groundwater Advisory Committee for the Las  
Vegas Valley Artesian Basin, Las Vegas Valley Water District  
1998-present

Chair, Board of Trustees, Eastern Nevada Landscape Coalition, Ely, Nevada, 2001- 2014. Currently a Board member. The Coalition is a 501C3 non-profit dedicated to restoring ecosystem health on a landscape scale in the arid lands of the Intermountain West.

Member, Mojave-Southern Great Basin Resource Advisory Council (RAC) 2001-2010, Bureau of Land Management – Nevada, served as Chair 2007-2010

Member, Board of Directors, Friends of Nevada Wilderness, a 501C3 non-profit Wilderness advocacy and stewardship group in Nevada.

Conservation Chair, Red Rock Audubon Society, Las Vegas, Nevada

Member, Board of Directors, Amargosa Conservancy, a 501C3 non-profit group providing stewardship and advocating for the protection of the Amargosa River drainage in California and Nevada.

Member, Board of Directors, and Treasurer, 2008-2011, The Mickey Leland National Urban Air Toxics Research Center, Houston, Texas  
(appointed by the Senate Majority Leader, Senator Harry Reid)

Member and Executive Committee member, Board of Trustees, The Desert Wetlands Conservancy, a 501C3 non-profit dedicated to watershed protection in the Las Vegas Valley.

Served on the Integrated Water Resource Planning Advisory Committee of the Southern Nevada Water Authority, 2004-2005

Served on the Clark County Ethics Task Force, 2000-2001?